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MAIL ADDRESS:
UNIVERSITY STATION, BOX 3196
LARAMIE, WYOMING 82071

TELEPHONE:
PROFESSIONAL CURRICULUM 766-5284
INTRAMURAL/RECREATION SPORT 766-4175

THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING

COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES
LARAMIE, WYOMING 82071

SCHQOL OF PHYSICAL AND
HEALTH EDUCATION

MEMORANDUM

TO:  Associated Students of The University of Wyoming
Room 217 Wysming Union
FROM:  GerryMaas,PhD. 54
Director of Intramural-Recreational Sporis
119 Corbett

DATE:  Janusry 21, 1987
SUBJECT: Proposal io Purchase Exercise Bicycles for Recreations] Use

Clint Mayes approached me regarding the above mentioned matter. The original intention of the
use of intramural-Recreation fee { $2.50 per student/semesier } was thet expendable supplies
were to be purchased with this money and not equipment which would be capital (lasting more
than one or two years) in neture. Fred Dunn was the person who conveyed the capity; equipment
interpretation to me. Therefore, this fee money sppears to be an inappropriate source of funds
1o purchase the bikes unless this interpretation changes.

if ASUW purchases the exercise bikes, the School of Physical and Health Education wiil assume
the responsibility to maintain them and keep an inventory of spare parts. Also, If these bioycles
are purchased they will be installed in Half Acre and Corbetl in areas where they will be
secure, available 1o slidents and supervised. These bicycies also would be instalied
expeatiously (witnin one week of receipt) so that they would be available to students during the

currert term. :

If you have any questions regarding the irivolvement of the intramural-Recreational Sports
Program and/or the School of Physice! and Heslth Education in this proposal, please fes! free to

contact me directly. ,

/gmm
£ Ward K. Bates, Associate Dean



